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PAULPUTS SOUTH WIND ENERGY FACILITY GRID CONNECTION: HERITAGE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Dear Aneesah 
 
Thank you for providing the details of the proposed Paulputs South grid connection. I note that the proposed 
alignment is identical to that already studied and authorised for the Paulputs Wind Energy Facility but that a 
battery energy storage system will be added alongside the substation. 
 
The project details for the Paulputs South grid connection and electrical infrastructure are as follows: 
 

Component Proposed  

Holder of Authorisation Paulputs Wind Energy Facility South (Pty) Ltd 

Location of the Site 50 km northeast of Pofadder, Northern Cape Province 

Substation C Component 

Area occupied by 
inverter transformer 
stations / substations 

The O&M complex will form part of the on-site 200m x 200m substation compound of the 
WEF.  

Capacity of on-site 
substation 132 kV 

Grid Connection Component (From Substation C to the existing Eskom Substation) 

Height of pylons Maximum of 30 m high 

Length of transmission 
line 

The line will be approximately 26.5 km long from substation C to the existing Eskom 
Paulputs Substation, north-west of the N14. 

Types of poles used  Both monopoles and lattice structures are being considered 

Tranmission capacity Double Circuit, 132 kV line, evacuating a maximum of 300MW 

Area occupied by both 
permanent and 
construction laydown 
areas 

Laydown areas used are the same as for the WEF, i.e. approximately 4 hectares (To allow 
for a 0.5 hectare office block, 1 hectare permanent laydown and 1 hectare temporary 
laydown and will include authorisation of a BESS 

Area occupied by 
buildings 

The O&M complex will form part of the on-site 200m x 200m substation compound of the 
WEF.  
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Width of Servitude Road 3 – 6 m wide 

Servitude Road 26.8 km (worst case scenario) 

Site access  N14 (including for abnormal loads)  

Height of fencing Maximum 3m only around the on-site substation and buildings 

Type of fencing Wired mesh / chain link fence not electrified 

 
 
The content of this letter is based on the information generated during the original impact assessment 
process and presented in the project Heritage Impact Assessment (HIA). The relevant report is: 
 

Orton, J. 2019. Heritage Impact Assessment: proposed Paulputs Wind Energy Facility and 
associated Grid Connection near Pofadder, Kenhardt Magisterial District, Northern Cape. 
Unpublished report prepared for Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Pty) Ltd. Lakeside: 
ASHA Consulting (Pty) Ltd. 

 
Given that the project has been studied in its entirety, no new/unanticipated impacts are envisaged aside 
from a very minor potential increase in cumulative impacts. In light of the already authorised electrical 
projects in the area, including some that are already in operation, the intensity of this increase is deemed to 
be negligible. The site and its surrounds have already had an electrical layer added to the cultural landscape 
and the change proposed by the present project will be negligible. As such, all assessment ratings provided 
in the original impact assessment continue to apply. 
 
The recommendations contained in the original HIA require modification to suit the present project for which 
authorisation is now sought. The recommendations to be carried forward in the new authorisation for the 
Paulputs South WEF Grid Connection are thus as follows: 
 

• The final authorised layout for the power line, substation, battery storage system and any other areas 
to be disturbed must be surveyed by an archaeologist prior to construction in order to identify any 
remaining potential impacts that may need mitigation; 

• Identified sensitive sites must be treated as no-go areas throughout the lifetime of the project. These 
are to be confirmed during the pre-construction survey; 

• If any archaeological material or human burials are uncovered during the course of development 
then work in the immediate area should be halted. The find would need to be reported to the 
heritage authorities and may require inspection by an archaeologist. Such heritage is the property of 
the state and may require excavation and curation in an approved institution. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Jayson Orton 
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Figure 1: The alignment corridor considered by this opinion letter. The substation and battery energy storage 
system would be located at the southern end of this corridor. The small yellow polygons denote buffers 
around archaeological sites identified as having cultural significance during the survey, while the orange ones 
show potentially sensitive areas in the vicinity of the grid connection alignment. 
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Site verification report 
 
A site sensitivity verification was undertaken in order to confirm the current land use and environmental 
sensitivity of the proposed project area. The details of the site sensitivity verification are noted below: 
 

Date of Site Visit 30 November to 2 December 2018 but approximately half of 
the corridor was not accessible at the time of the survey. 

Specialist Name Dr Jayson Orton 
Professional Registration Number ASAPA: 233; APHP: 043 
Specialist Affiliation / Company ASHA Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

 
- Provide a description on how the site sensitivity verification was undertaken using the following means: 
(a) desk top analysis, using satellite imagery; 
(b) preliminary on -site inspection; and 
(c) any other available and relevant information. 
 
Initial work was carried out using satellite aerial photography in combination with the author’s accumulated 
knowledge of the local landscape. This was used to provide sensitivity data. Subsequent fieldwork served to 
ground truth the site, including areas identified as potentially sensitive (but not in the section that was 
inaccessible). Desktop research was also used to inform on the heritage context of the area. 
 
- Provide a description of the outcome of the site sensitivity verification in order to: 
(a) confirm or dispute the current use of the land and the environmental sensitivity as identified by the 
screening tool, such as new developments or infrastructure, the change in vegetation cover or status etc.; 
and 
(b) include a motivation and evidence (e.g. photographs) of either the verified or different use of the land 
and environmental sensitivity. 
 
The map below is extracted from the screening tool report and shows the archaeological and heritage 
sensitivity to be generally medium. The site visit showed that in fact the majority of the site is of low 
sensitivity with only small pockets (where archaeological resources were found) considered to be of medium 
sensitivity. No such pockets were found within the surveyed part of the corridor, but some are likely to occur 
in the unsurveyed section. Figure 1 (above) shows the areas considered to be archaeologically sensitive. Since 
none of the sites were of high cultural significance, these can all be considered as medium sensitivity areas. 
A photographic record and description of the relevant heritage resources is contained within the impact 
assessment report. 
 
The screening tool report contains no palaeontological map which indicates 100% low sensitivity. This is in 
lone with the specialist study conducted during the impact assessment phase. 
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Screening tool map: archaeological and cultural heritage theme. 
 







 


